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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFP No. 901516
for

East County Hall of Justice BDA & DAS
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conference
Held on November 3, 2016
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON 
DECEMBER 15, 2016 BY 2:00 P.M.
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 4 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE) has been revised as follows:
It is the goal of the Alameda County Information Technology Department to enlist a qualified vendor who can design, supply and install a Bi-Directional Amplifier (BDA)/Distributed Antenna System (DAS) in the 700/800 MHz Public Safety and Cellular Bands at the Alameda County ECHOJ.

Infrastructure for the 700 MHz, and 800 MHz, and Cellular amplification system at ECHOJ is to be included by the vendor awarded the contract and includes but is not limited to BDAs, a DAS, Radio Interface Units (RIUs), fiber converters, and fiber optic cabling.  
Page 13, Section F (EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE), Item C.(1), is revised as follows:

In each area described below, an evaluation will be made of the probability of success of and risks associated with, the proposal response:

1.
System Design - A comparison of similar systems will be made of the proposed Radio Frequency BDA/DAS System to be installed at the ECHOJ.  Credit will be given for features of the proposed design that offer enhanced 700MHz/800MHz & Cellular coverage, bi-directional amplifiers, radio interface units, fiber optic cabling equipment, and systems.
Responses to Questions

Q1) Page 18 of the RFP, Section K (AWARD), Item 3 states:

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Will the SLEB requirement be enforced on this RFP?

A1) Yes, the County is vitally interested in promoting the growth of small and emerging local businesses by means of increasing the participation of these businesses in the County’s purchase of goods and services.

Q2) If a Bidder is having problems finding a SLEB subcontractor or meeting the SLEB requirement, what should the Bidder do?

A2) Bidders can search for SLEB vendors by using the County database located at http://acgov.org/sleb_query_app/gsa/sleb/query/slebindexadv.jsp.  

Bidders can also contact Linda Moore of OAP (510-208-9717 or linda.moore@acgov.org) for more information and/or guidance.

Q3) Do SLEB subcontractors have to provide services in direct support of the contract, or can it be indirect support?

A3) The County prefers SLEB subcontractors provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will allow SLEB subcontracting to provide indirect support services of the contract. 

Q4) Page 4 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE), states:
It is the goal of the Alameda County Information Technology Department to enlist a qualified vendor who can design, supply and install a BDA/DAS in the 700/800 MHz Public Safety and Cellular Bands at the Alameda County ECHOJ.

Infrastructure for the 700 MHz, 800 MHz, and Cellular amplification system at ECHOJ is to be included by the vendor awarded the contract and includes but is not limited to BDAs, a DAS, Radio Interface Units (RIUs), fiber converters, and fiber optic cabling.  

Can the County clarify which radio coverage is being requested in this RFP? Is the County requesting public safety radio coverage, cellular coverage or both?
A4) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above. 
Q5) The reference to supporting 700/800 MHz frequency bands is broad.   Can the County provide the specific uplink and down link frequencies to be supported?

A5) Uplink (Repeater RX) Range: 799MHZ – 805MHZ, Downlink (Repeater TX) Range: 769MHZ – 775MHZ.
Q6) In regards to cellular bands, which carriers, bands, and technologies is the County requesting?
A6) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion will be removed.  Please see strikethrough language above.
Q7) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.k states:
Electrical Standard:  Must comply to NEC code, Engineering Institute Association/Telecommunications Institute Association (EIA/TIA), relevant NFPA requirements and any other code associated with this project, and which pertains to signal, power, cable installations, grounding, racks, cabinets, BDAs, and other devices.

Can the County specify the fire code requirement for this project? 
A7) The fire code requirement for this project is California Fire Code Title 2, Part 9 Section 510 as well as NFPA Fire Code 1 Annex 0.
Q8) Does public safety have the capacity for commercial carriers such as AT&T and T-Mobile?
A8) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above.
Q9) Page 10 of the RFP, Section F (EVALUATION CRITERIA/ SELECTION COMMITTEE), states:
All proposals that pass the initial Evaluation Criteria which are determined on a pass/fail basis (Completeness of Response, Financial Stability, and Debarment and Suspension) will be evaluated by a County Selection Committee (CSC). 
Can the County clarify how it is planning to evaluate the completeness of response when the RFP only mentions public safety?  Even though the RFP only mentions Public Safety, during the bidders conference it was mentioned that the County will also choose a cellular carrier. 
A9) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above.
Q10) The RFP references supporting cellular frequency bands.  Retransmission of cellular signals requires the prior written approval of the wireless carriers.  Have the carriers been notified of plans to retransmit their signal?  Who will be managing that process?

A10) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above. 
Q11) Some of the cellular service providers may not approve systems that utilize BDA’s.  In those cases would the County forego supporting those carriers and adjust the bid specifications accordingly?

A11) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above. 
Q12) Has funding for this system been approved?
A12) Funding is in place for a BDA/DAS system that will provide coverage for the East County Hall of Justice. 
Q13) Will the County inform Bidders the scope of work of the required cellular band technologies (e.g. LTE, MIMO, etc)? 
A13) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above. 
Q14) When is the system expected to go on the air?
A14) The County expects to go on the air prior to April 20, 2017.
Q15) Is the principal intent of the DAS to support first responders?
A15) Yes, the principal intent of the DAS is to support first responders.
Q16) The County mentioned during the bidders conference that there is a chance they will pick AT&T to be the carrier.  AT&T will not go with a public safety Distributed Antenna System (DAS).  What should vendors do in this case?
A16) The County is only requesting public safety radio coverage (700/800 MHz).  The cellular coverage portion is removed.  Please see strikethrough language above. 
Q17) Are there any existing DAS or radio systems on site?  Do you have as-built drawings of those systems?
A17) There are no existing BDA/DAS systems on-site.
Q18) Is the County requiring a Class A or Class B BDA?

A18) The County requires a Class B or greater BDA that covers a frequency range of 769MHZ – 805MHZ.
Q19) Is the County requiring full RF coverage in the inmate holding cells?
A19) Yes.  Please refer to Section D of the RFP (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), and A7 and A52 in this Addendum for the electrical standards.
Q20) Is the County requiring full RF coverage in the elevators?

A20) Yes.  Please refer to Section D of the RFP (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), and A7 and A52 in this Addendum for the electrical standards.
Q21) Is the County dedicating rack space for BDA associated hardware in all of IDF and MPOE areas?

A21) Yes, the County is dedicating rack space for the BDA.
Q22) Are there racks available for vendors to use?
A22) Yes, racks are available for vendors to use.
Q23) Are the existing conduits which run between IDF available for use by the BDA system RF cables?

A23) Yes, the existing conduits are available for use and are shared space with low voltage.
Q24) Can the County provide the signal strength level at the roof where the antenna is to be mounted?

A24) The signal strength level is 65 dB.
Q25) Will Bidders be able to ask questions after the Specific Requirements are revised?
A25) No, Bidders will not be able to ask questions regarding the changes listed in this Addendum.
Q26) Can the County specify what type of glass is being used in the main outside wall of the building?
A26) The type of glass being used is Double Pane Low E Glass.
Q27) Can the County provide the list of tower sites with the latitude/longitude locations and uplink/downlink frequencies for each donor tower along with simulcast and/or trunking schemes in use? 
A27) Uplink (Repeater RX) Range: 799MHZ – 805MHZ, Downlink (Repeater TX) Range: 769MHZ – 775MHZ. 
Q28) Is there one donor tower providing all PS services or is it spread between two or more towers?
A28) The received signal will be coming from the Dublin/Pleasanton Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Station which is located at 5801 Owens Dr., Pleasanton, CA 94588.
Q29) Where is the signal coming from? 
A29) The received signal will be coming from the Dublin/Pleasanton Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Station which is located at 5801 Owens Dr., Pleasanton, CA 94588.
Q30) Can the County specify the700/800 MHz NPSPAC duplex channels licensed and in use and the repeater locations including latitude/longitude of the donor tower(s)? Are the 700/800 MHz simplex NPSPAC channels required to be included in the DAS?
A30) Uplink (Repeater RX) Range: 799MHZ – 805MHZ, Downlink (Repeater TX) Range: 769MHZ – 775MHZ. 
Q31) Can vendors go on existing trays?
A31) Yes, vendors can go on existing trays.
Q32) Are there any dark fibers in the building?  If yes, can vendors use them? 
A32) There are no existing dark fibers.
Q33) Are there any dark fibers connecting the two buildings?

A33) There are no existing dark fibers.
Q34) Are badges required to get in the building?  If yes, how long will it take for the technicians to get them? 
A34) Badges are not required to enter the building.
Q35) If badges are required for vendors entering the building, will background checks be required prior to the issuance of badges?
A35) Badges are not required to enter the building. 
Q36) Will the County provide a set of floor plans electronically in addition to the ones that were provided during the bidders conference?  If yes, what type of floor plans will the County provide (e.g. electrical, plumbing, etc.)?
A36) Drawings are available for download from the County’s website.  Please see instructions on the last page of this addendum.
Q37) Can the County provide AutoCAD format drawings of the building floor layouts?
A37) Drawings are available for download from the County’s website.  Please see instructions on the last page of this addendum.
Q38) When will the County provide scaled architectural drawings of the premises requiring coverage?

A38) Drawings are available for download from the County’s website.  Please see instructions on the last page of this addendum. 
Q39) What are the working hours? What hours can vendors access the building for purposes of installing the system?
A39) The working hours are 8am-5pm.
Q40) Will escorts be required?  If so, who will provide and pay for the escorts?

A40) Escorts are not required.
Q41) Will the County provide training or safety seminars to vendors before they start work in the building? 
A41) Yes, the County will provide training or safety seminars to vendors before they start work in the building.
Q42) Are the antennas going to be located below or above ceiling?
A42) Coordination with the Construction Manager on a per location basis is required.
Q43) Where are the antennas going to be located in the detention areas? Can they be located in the hallways of the detention areas and not in the cells?
A43) Coordination with the Construction Manager on a per location basis is required.
Q44) Since the detention areas have metal ceilings, the antennas would have to be located under the metal ceilings.  Is the County okay with the antennas being located under the metal ceilings in the detention areas?  
A44) Coordination with the Construction Manager on a per location basis is required.
Q45) There will be metal ceiling tiles within several areas of the East County Hall of Justice, primarily in the detention cells and their adjoining hallways.  Will the metal ceiling tiles be in place during the expected time of deployment of the DAS project?  If so, will the metal ceiling tiles be removable so that the cabling technicians can gain access to the pathways above the installed ceiling tiles?  How will the ceiling tiles be installed and secured to the ceiling?

A45) Coordination with the Construction Manager on a per location basis is required.
Q46) Is the equipment (e.g. radio) only going on MDFs? 
A46) The equipment will only be located inside the IDFs and the MDFs.
Q47) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.t., states:
Active devices shall include a minimum of eight (8) hours of battery backup power.

The County usually requires 24 hours of battery backup power.  Also, the public safety code requires 24 hours of backup power.  Does the County want the battery backup power to be 8 hours or 24 hours?
A47) California Fire Code Title 2, Part 9 Section 510 as well as NFPA Fire Code 1 Annex 0 requires 12 hours of backup power.
Q48) If the required battery backup power is 24 hours, will the County provide enough space for the larger batteries?  
A48) California Fire Code Title 2, Part 9 Section 510 as well as NFPA Fire Code 1 Annex 0 requires 12 hours of backup power. 
Q49) Page 4 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE), states:
This work will be performed in a high security environment which will require all vendor personnel who will be entering the ECHOJ to be pre-screened prior to being given access/entry permissions.  All work performed on the premises will be closely monitored.

Will vendors start work before the building is delivered or after the building is occupied?
A49) Vendors will begin work before the building is occupied.  The building will still be under construction and is expected to be delivered April 2017.
Q50) Are there any local building and installation codes that vendors need to adhere to?
A50) Yes.  Please refer to Section D of the RFP (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), and A7 and A52 in this Addendum for the electrical standards. 
Q51) Does the County have preferred electricians that vendors should use? 
A51) No, the County does not have preferred electricians that Bidders should contract with. 

Q52) Should vendors adhere to the 2010 or 2013 NFPA regulations?
A52) Vendors should adhere to the 2013 NFPA regulations.
Q53) Is there an insurance requirement for this RFP?
A53) Yes, there is an insurance requirement for this RFP, however Bidders do not have to submit proof of insurance unless they are awarded the contract.
Q54) Is there a standard grounding procedure?
A54) Yes.  Please refer to Section D of the RFP (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), and A7 and A52 in this Addendum for the electrical standards.
Q55) Can the County provide the address of the East County Hall of Justice? 
A55) The address is 5149 Gleason Dr., Dublin, CA 94568. 

Q56) Is there a preferred room for the head end equipment?
A56) MDFs or IDFs can be used for the head end equipment.
Q57) Is there a list of preferred IDF/TELECOM closets to use? 
A57) All IDF/TELECOM closets are available for use.
Q58) Are marked up floor plans available with preferred equipment locations/cable runs, etc.?

A58) Drawings are available for download from the County’s website.  Please see instructions on the last page of this Addendum.
Q59) Is there a preferred location for donor antennas on roof?  Are roof penetrations for donor antenna cabling available?
A59) Yes, the preferred location for donor antennas was shown during the walkthrough.  A roof penetration is provided.
Q60) Are vendors required to provide their own sleeve penetrations and pathways?
A60) There should be sufficient pathways; however, if necessary, all penetrations must be made by the vendor and at the vendors own cost.  Prior to any and all penetrations, vendors must gain approval and coordination with the Construction Manager.
Q61) With the forthcoming change in scope amendment, will there be an extension of the timelines for this RFP response?   
A61) Please refer to the revised bid response due date above.
Q62) An accurate design, bill of materials and labor quote requires a complete physical survey of the premises.   When will the site survey be conducted?
A62) The site survey/bidders conference/walkthrough was conducted on November 3rd, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	RCL Communication Systems
25613 Dollar Street #1

Hayward, CA 94544
	Kevin King
	Phone: 510-537-8601

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kevin@rclcom.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	Mobile RF
4225 Chaban Drive

Concord, CA 94521
	Ken Jensen
	Phone: 925-639-7005

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ken.jensen@mobilerfwssi.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	Day Wireless Systems
4728 E. 2nd Street #10

Benicia, CA 94510
	Jim Trevino
	Phone: 408-640-9861

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jtrevino@daywireless.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	Concise, Inc.
10250 Constellation Blvd. #2320

Century City, CA 90067
	David Johnson
	Phone: 678-592-8777

	
	
	
	E-Mail: djohnson@concise.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	Commscope
	Robert Ziegler
	Phone: 510-363-2928

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Robert.ziegler@commscope.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	Vision Technologies
530 McCormick Drive

Glen Burnie, MD 21061
	William Ruffin
	Phone: 443-890-4116

	
	
	
	E-Mail: wruffin@visiontech.biz

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	Red Cloud
2850 Camino Diablo

Walnut Creek, CA 94147
	Bob Luhrs
	Phone: 415-720-0424

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bluhrs@redcloudinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	8. 
	Goodman Networks
2801 Network Blvd. #300

Frisco, TX 75034
	Ryan Frum
	Phone: 530-906-6236

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rfrum@goodmannetworks.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	9. 
	Vision Communications
1770 Neptune Drive

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Mark Champ
	Phone: 510-346-0300

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mchamp@2viscom.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	10. 
	Graybar
11505 Dublin Blvd

Dublin, CA 94568
	Adam Sassl
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	11. 
	E-3 Systems
1220 Whipple Road

Union City, CA 94587
	Albert Gonzales
	Phone: 831-247-1131

	
	
	
	E-Mail: albertg@e3systems.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	12. 
	Nokia
Irving, Texas
	Senthil Sengodan
	Phone: 972-330-6029

	
	
	
	E-Mail:

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	13. 
	Accu-Tech
2351 Lincoln Ave

Hayward, CA 94545
	Kelley Burnett 
	Phone: 925-212-6855

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Kelley.burnett@accu-tech.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	14. 
	Graybar
11505 Dublin Blvd

Dublin, CA 94568
	Adam Sass
	Phone: 925-216-2858

	
	
	
	E-Mail: adam.sass@graybar.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	15. 
	EMR Corp
17431 N. 25th Ave

Phoenix, AZ 85023
	Bruce Wallace
	Phone: 623-980-2064

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bruce@emrcorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	16. 
	Young Communications
195 Erie Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
	Gary T. Flynt
	Phone: 415-622-5299

	
	
	
	E-Mail: garyf@youngelec.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	17. 
	Metropolitan Electric
2400 3rd Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
	Andrew Inks
	Phone: 415-994-8547

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ainks@metroelectric.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	18. 
	Mobile RF Solutions
	Ken Jensen
	Phone: 925-639-7005

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ken.jensen@mobilerfwssi.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	19. 
	Nokia

1455 W. Shure Drive

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
	Anu Mutluru
	Phone: 630-476-0383

	
	
	
	E-Mail: anu.mutluru@nokia.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	20. 
	Concise, Inc.
10250 Constellation Blvd

Century City, CA
	Soroush Nasirzadeh
	Phone: 818-267-9155

	
	
	
	E-Mail: snasirzadeh@conciseinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901516 – East County Hall of Justice BDA & DAS
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901516 - East County Hall of Justice BDA & DAS

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Red Cloud
	Kevin Lincks
	510-428-0635
	 
	 
	 
	kevin@redcloudinc.com

	Black Box
	Ron Knight
	214-552-7092
	 
	 
	 
	ron.knight@blackbox.com

	Vision Communications
	Tom Noonan
	925-548-5140
	 
	 
	 
	tnoonan@2viscom.com

	Crystal Communications
	Rachelle Fernandez
	510-895-9500
	 
	 
	 
	rachelle@crystalsmrinc.com

	RCL Communication Systems
	Kevin King
	510-537-8601
	25613 Dollar Street #1
	Hayward
	CA
	kevin@rclcom.com

	Mobile RF
	Ken Jensen
	925-639-7005
	4225 Chaban Drive
	Concord
	CA
	ken.jensen@mobilerfwssi.com

	Day Wireless Systems
	Jim Trevino
	408-640-9861
	4728 E. 2nd Street #10
	Benicia
	CA
	jtrevino@daywireless.com

	Concise, Inc.
	David Johnson
	678-592-8777
	10250 Constellation Blvd. #2320
	Century City
	CA
	djohnson@conciseinc.com

	Commscope
	Robert Ziegler
	510-363-2928
	 
	 
	 
	Robert.ziegler@commscope.com

	Vision Technologies
	William Ruffin
	443-890-4116
	530 McCormick Drive
	Glen Burnie
	MD
	wruffin@visiontech.biz

	Red Cloud
	Bob Luhrs
	415-720-0424
	2850 Camino Diablo
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	bluhrs@redcloudinc.com

	Goodman Networks
	Ryan Frum
	530-906-6236
	2801 Network Blvd. #300
	Frisco
	TX
	rfrum@goodmannetworks.com

	Vision Communications
	Mark Champ
	510-346-0300
	1770 Neptune Drive
	San Leandro
	CA
	mchamp@2viscom.com

	E-3 Systems
	Albert Gonzales
	831-247-1131
	1220 Whipple Road
	Union City
	CA
	albertg@e3systems.com

	Nokia
	Senthil Sengodan
	972-330-6029
	 
	Irving
	TX
	senthil.sengodan@nokia.com

	Accu-Tech
	Kelley Burnett 
	925-212-6855
	2351 Lincoln Ave
	Hayward
	CA
	Kelley.burnett@accu-tech.com

	Graybar
	Adam Sass
	925-216-2858
	11505 Dublin Blvd
	Dublin
	CA
	adam.sass@graybar.com

	EMR Corp
	Bruce Wallace
	623-980-2064
	17431 N. 25th Ave
	Phoenix
	AZ
	bruce@emrcorp.com

	Young Communications
	Gary T. Flynt
	415-622-5299
	195 Erie Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	garyf@youngelec.com

	Metropolitan Electric
	Andrew Inks
	415-994-8547
	2400 3rd Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	ainks@metroelectric.com

	Mobile RF Solutions
	Ken Jensen
	925-639-7005
	 
	 
	 
	ken.jensen@mobilerfwssi.com

	Nokia
	Anu Mutluru
	630-476-0383
	1455 W. Shure Drive
	Arlington Heights
	IL
	anu.mutluru@nokia.com

	Concise, Inc.
	Soroush Nasirzadeh
	818-267-9155
	10250 Constellation Blvd
	Century City
	CA
	snasirzadeh@conciseinc.com

	Bay Area Builders Exchange
	Terry Smith
	925-685-8630
	2440 Stanwell Dr
	Concord
	CA
	Terry@calbx.com


To download Exhibit D Drawings go to the link below and look for the documents under “RFP/Q Addendum”:
http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1734
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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